

NAME : Ali SOUAG

6, Street Marcelin Berthelot, App D 413, Noisiel 77186 France.

Email: souag_ali@yahoo.fr

Phone: +33610839553

CAREER SUMMARY

Economist and consultant with over 5 years of international experience. Major strengths include micro economic analyses and impact evaluation program in developing countries.

Associate Professor teaching statistics and econometric to Master class from 2008 to Now

EDUCATION

Magister in Economics and Applied Statistics, Option Quantitative Method, SNSSAE, September 2007. Algeria

Phd in Economics and Applied Statistics,, SNSSAE, June 2017. Algeria

PhD in Economics, Paris Est Creteil University, October 2018, FRANCE.

Other Awards

Visiting Scholar in the Humphrey School of Public Affaires, Minnesota, USA, from February 1, 2016 to Mai 31, 2016.

Visiting Scholar in the Humphrey School of Public Affaires, Minnesota, USA, from July 28, 2018 to August 15, 2018

Intensive English Classes, USA, April to Mai 2016, USA.

LANGUAGES

French, English and Arabic

Native fluency in speaking, reading, and writing Fluent Proficient

EXPERIENCE

Word Bank: Consultant to the staff of the World Bank for an assignment with Middle East and Africa: from **08 /2017 to Now**:

1. Algeria Vision 2035 Project 2017 _2018_2019:

Elaboration and writing note on fiscal management

Elaboration and writing note on labor market

Elaboration and writing note on structural reform

Participation in elaboration, writing and editing the three Algeria Vision 2035 outputs project (3 volumes): i) executive summary ii) main vision volume of 7 chapters; iii) background papers.

2. Algeria Subsidies Reforms Project 2017 _2018_2019:

Proposal for regrouping of social programs (report).

Estimating the fiscal impact of reforms for each sector: Energy Reform; Water Reform, Food Subsidy Reform and global reform.

Participation in elaboration, writing and editing of all the reports on the reforms of each sector: Energy Reform; Water Reform, Food Subsidy Reform and global reform.

3. Algeria Subsidy Compensation Policy 2018_2019:

Diagnostic of information sources that feed the social data set in Algeria (notes)

Participation in elaboration, writing and editing of all the reports and notes on Compensation Policy of each sector reform: Energy Reform; Water Reform, Food Subsidy Reform and global Reform

4. Monitoring 2017 _2018_2019_2020_2021: Algeria Economic Monitoring

Updating macro data bases and collecting micro data

Participation in elaboration, writing and editing of all economic and monitoring notes and various notes: tax regime notes, ...

5. Chad 2021_2022 :

Concept Note : Chad Country Economic Memorandum : Country Scan

Stimulate labor mobility across sectors by improving the flexibility and adaptability of skills and employment in CHAD

Strengthening the Macroeconomic Framework and Debt Management Systems

6. Liberia 2022 : Concept Note : Liberia Country Economic Memorandum : Country Scan

Other Experience

Associate professor at university of Mascara teaching statistics and econometric to Master class from 2008 to Now

2016 : Femise : Managing the Transition of the South Med Countries : Labour Market Policies and Informality in Algeria

2020, ILO and ERF report on "Jobs and Growth in north of Africa : case of Algeria"

2021 Program IDRS DUBAI NPIO report on “ Political economy of transformation : regional disparity case of Algeria “

Publication

2007, HAMMOUDA N and SOUAG A, « l'Impact de la flexibilité du marché du travail sur la compétitivité des entreprises au Maghreb Central », in *l'Économie & Management* N° 09, October 2009 : Les PME Maghrébines: facteurs d'intégration régionale, l'University of Tlemcen.

2009, HAMMOUDA N and SOUAG A « Y-a-il une équité salariale en matière de salaire au Maghreb? Eléments de réponse à partir de données appariées (employé – employeurs) », in « *Emploi et politiques sociales. Trajectoire de l'emploi et rémunérations* » L'Harmattan.

2012, HAMMOUDA N and SOUAG A, « Y-a-t-il une discrimination salariale à l'encontre des migrants d'origine africaine en France? », in *les migrations Africaines droits et politiques*, CREAD, Algiers, Algeria. (coll. Reflets de l'économie sociale), vol. 1

2013, Bensidoun I and Souag A « *Emploi informel en Algérie : caractéristiques et raisons d'être* » Working papier N ° 166, Centre for the Study of Employment (CEE) Paris, France.

2016, Ali SOUAG and HAMMOUDA N , « *Segmentation du marché du travail en Algérie et la détermination du salaire dans les secteurs agricole, moderne non protégé et moderne protégé* », in *Revue d'économie et de statistique appliquée*, N° 25, Alger, juin 2016.

2016 Ali Souag , Adair P and HAMMOUDA N « *Panorama de l'emploi informel en Algerie*», MECAS Revue N 12, Jun 2016, l'University of Tlemcen.

2016 Ali Souag , Philippe Adair and Nacer Eddine HAMMOUDA « *The Informal Sector and National Accounts in Algeria (2001-2010): Definitions, Measurements and Estimation Methods*, in *Revue Algérienne de Finances Publiques - N°7*, University of Tlemcen , GREFIP, 2016.

2017 Ali Souag , Adair P, Hammouda N. E. « *Labour market policies and informality in Algeria*". Final report, August. FEM42-05 funded by FEMISE through the European Commission funding 2nd round - *Managing the Transition of the South Med Countries*, September 2016- August 2017.

2018 Ali Souag and Ragui Assad « *The Impact of the Action Plan for Promoting Employment and Combating Unemployment on Employment Informality in Algeria*», *Middle East Development Journal*: Vol 10, No 1.

2018 Adair P and Souag A.,. « *Okun's law, unemployment and informal employment: he impact of labour market policies in Algeria since 1997*», *Les Cahiers du CREAD*, vol 33, n 123.

Ali Souag, 2020. "The Heterogeneous Effect of Employment Agencies Program on Labor Force Behavior in Algeria: A Dynamic Approach," Working Papers 1444, Economic Research Forum, revised 20 Dec 2020.

2020, Ali SOUAG and Moundir Laassasi « Jobs and Growth in north of Africa" Final report, ILO 2020 – 052 funded by ERF.

2021, Ali SOUAG « Political economy of transformation », Program IDRS DUBAI NPIO 2020 - 74 .

References

1. Fulbert Tchana Tchana,, Senior Economist, World Bank. Email : ftchanatchana@worldbank.org.
2. El-Mouhoub Mouhoud : Professeur of economic and President of University Paris Dauphine - PSL. Email : em.mouhoud@dauphine.psl.eu.
3. Ragui Assaad : Humphrey School of Public Affaires, Minnesota, USA and Research Fellow at the Institute for the Study of Labor (IZA). Email assaad@umn.edu